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north side of Pike creek. The land on the south side of the
creek was subsequently claimed by David Crossit.

Pike River

Before proceeding further with the history of the Emigration
Company, and its movements at Pike creek, it is necessary to
a proper understanding of succeeding events, to give a brief
history of the settlement at Pike river. The village of Pike
River has long ceased to exist; every vestige of the place has
disappeared, and nothing remains to mark the spot where this
boastful little town once stood. But it must not be forgotten,
that there was once a town one mile north of the present har-
bor of Kenosha, and which, during a period of three or four
years, was a formidable and troublesome rival of Southport.
Pike River once had dwellings, stores, mechanic shops, ware-
houses, &. Among the buildings in the place, was one erected
by Wm. N. Seymour, one hundred and twenty feet in length;
this building was tuken down in the year 1842, and removed to
Southport, where its materials were used in the construction of
several dwellings. Most of the other buildings at Pike River
were, during the same and the following year, taken apart and
moved, or were moved standing, to Southport.

The town of Pike River had its origin in consequence of a
diffienlty among the members of the Western Emigration
Company. Charles W. Turner, who was one of the ex-
ploring commiitee originally selected by the Company, and
who was superseded by the appointment of Bullen, became
dissatisfied with the turn of affairs, and resolved to have no
further connection with the Company. He concluded (o
make an exploring tour on his own account, and hencefor-
ward to look after his personal interests. Accordingly he
crossed over the country westward from Milwaukee, to Rock
river; he followed down that stream to Dixon’s Ferry, now
village of Dixon. During his journey thus far, he met with



